

RE: OTTP -- can you send me a copy of the report that we get from the actuary who completes the report for the accounting calculations -- thanks,

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>, "Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Sep 2016 20:30:54 -0400

Ok – found the folder – thanks,

From: Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Sent: September-12-16 8:29 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Re: OTTP -- can you send me a copy of the report that we get from the actuary who completes the report for the accounting calculations -- thanks,

Can we give it tomorrow?

If you need right away, See. F: drive CB/ERAS/2016-17 budget process/benefit or pension and look for OTTP folder all the supporting including accounting valuation is there.

Pauline,

In any case you have this in your past emails?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 8:22 PM
To: Fong, Pauline (TBS); Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: OTTP -- can you send me a copy of the report that we get from the actuary who completes the report for the accounting calculations -- thanks,